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AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING GOVERNING BOARD
2:00 P.M. December 5, 2019

Ed Tech JPA will hold a Board meeting on December 5, 2019, at 2:00PM at 5050 Barranca Parkway, Irvine,
CA 92604, 1450 Herndon Avenue, Clovis, CA 93611, 1401 Valencia Drive, Fullerton, CA 92833, and 6767
Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667, and 33122 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675.

The meetings of the Board at which official action is taken shall be public meetings, and no person shall
be excluded therefrom.

The agenda will be published at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. Supporting documentation will be
provided at the meeting or emailed electronically to members prior to the meeting as it becomes
available.

President Brianne Ford
Vice-President John Morgan
Secretary Jeremy Davis
Treasurer Michael Johnston

Board of Directors Founding Members

Irvine Unified Founding Member Brianne Ford/alternate Michelle Bennett
Capistrano Unified Founding Member John Morgan/alternate Stephanie Avera
Clovis Unified Founding Member Michael Johnston/alternate Susan Rutledge
Fullerton Founding Member Jeremy Davis/alternate Mike McAdam

El Dorado County of Education Founding Member Ed Manansala/alternate Kevin Monsma
Agenda

1. Determination of a quorum and call to order - roll call.
2. Approve the Minutes of the previous regular meeting.
3. Public Comment
Anyone may address the Board on any item that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction.
However, the Board may not take action on any item not on this agenda except as authorized by
Government Code section 54954.2. Each topic or item is limited to 30 minutes; each speaker is limited
to 3 minutes.
4. Approval of the Agenda
5. Board Member Reports
6. Treasurer Report
Michael Johnston will provide an update to the board.
7. Standing Reports
7.a. Membership
7.b. Communications
7.c. Procurement
8. Consent Agenda
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8.a. Ratify Approval of New Associate Members

Background Information: The following organizations have applied for associate membership and,
pursuant to Ed Tech JPA’s Associate Member Operating Procedures, were granted provisional approval:

e Burbank Unified School District
® Los Gatos Union School District
e Lowell Joint School District

The Board must formally ratify the approval of their membership.
Recommendation: Ratify associate membership for the organizations listed.

Motion:

Unfinished and Old Business
None.

New Business (Action Items)
9. First Interim Budget & SACS Report

Recommendation: Pursuant to AB 1200, Chapter 1213, Statutes of 1991 a local educational agency is
required to examine and certify its financial condition twice during each fiscal year and submit updated
financial projections to the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools. This certification responds to the
ability of each school district or joint powers authority (JPA) to meet its current and multi-year financial
commitments. The First Interim Report reflects the agencies financial condition as of October 31 and is
due to the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools by December 15 annually. The Second Interim
Report represents the agencies financial condition as of January 31, and is due to the Fresno County
Superintendent of Schools by March 15 annually.

The Board of Education is required to certify the financial condition of the Education Technology JPA in
one of three categories as follows:

s Positive Certification, Meaning that the JPA will be able to meet its financial obligations for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years.

s Qualified Certification, Meaning that the JPA may not meet its financial obligations for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years.

¢ Negative Certification, Meaning that the JPA will be unable to meet its financial obligations for
the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

Motion:
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10. Submission of the 2018-19 Annual Financial Audit of the Education Technology Joint Powers
Authority

The examination of the financial statements of funds and accounts of the Education Technology Joint
Powers Authority has been completed.

The completion of this audit is in accordance with Education Code Section 41020. Copies of this report
are filed with the County Superintendent of Schools, County Auditor, State Department of Education,
and the Audit Division of the State Department of Finance. By law, the Board must file the audit by
December 15 each year.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41020.3, contents of this report will be reviewed at the
December 5, 2019 JPA Board meeting.

Recommendation: Receive and file the audit of the 2018-19 financial records of the Education
Technology Joint Powers Authority.

Motion:

11. Discuss Administrative Fee and Minimum Price Guarantee Related to Upcoming Contract
Negotiations.

12. Approve Award of RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform

12.a. Background information:

RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June
27,2019 Board meeting. Edcite, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum
qualifications.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-6 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform to Edcite, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board.

Motion:

12.b. Background information:
RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June

27, 2019 Board meeting. Snapwiz, Inc. dba Edulastic submitted a Proposal that meets the
minimum qualifications.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-7 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform to Snapwiz, Inc. dba Edulastic, and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board.

Motion:

12.c. Background information:
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RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June
27,2019 Board meeting. Illuminate Education, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the
minimum qualifications.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-8 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform to Illuminate Education, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board.

Motion:

12.d. Background information:

RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June
27,2019 Board meeting. Instructure, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum
qualifications.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-9 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform to Instructure, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board.

Motion:

12.e. Background information:

RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June
27,2019 Board meeting. NCS Pearson, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum
qualifications.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-10 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform to NCS Pearson, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board.

Motion:

12.f. Background information:

RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June
27,2019 Board meeting. Schoology, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum
qualifications.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-11 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform to Schoology, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board.

Motion:

12.g. Background information:

RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform was conducted pursuant to Board approval at the June
27,2019 Board meeting. SchoolSpire, Inc. submitted a Proposal that meets the minimum
qualifications.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 19-20-12 awarding RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform to SchoolSpire, Inc., and other qualifying vendors, as approved by the board.
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Motion:

New Business (Non Action ltems)
13. Marketing and Communications Update.
14, Review financial projection worksheet.

Closing Items

15. Personnel Items

16. Reports of the Executive Director and any special committees or advisory councils

17. Presentation of written communications

18. Scheduling of next regular meeting Thursday, January 30, 2020 at 1:00pm at Irvine USD
19. Adjournment.
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Board Meeting List of Attachments
December 5, 2019 2:00pm

Item No. | Page No. | Description

1 7 October 30, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes

2 11 RFP 19/20-02 Assessment Platform Scoring Sheet
3 Resolutions awarding RFP 19/20-02 Assessment

12

Platform
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Minutes

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
October 30, 2019 1:30 P.M.
Procurement Center
5050 Barranca Parkway
Irvine, CA 92604

1. CALL TO ORDER

Minutes:
Brianne Ford called the meeting to order at 1:51 PM.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

Anyone may address the Board on any item that is within the Board's subject
matter jurisdiction. However, the Board may not take action on any item not on this
agenda except as authorized by Government Code section 54954.2.

3. ROLL CALL

Present:
Brianne Ford with {USD

Present by Telephone:
Mike McAdam with Fullerton SD
John Morgan with Capistrano USD

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion Passed: Approve the Minutes from the September 27, 2019 Regular Board Meeting.
Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford
Yes John Morgan
Yes Mike McAdam

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion Passed: Adopt Agenda, as presented.
Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford
Yes John Morgan
Yes Mike McAdam



6. ACCEPTANCE OF BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
Minutes: interest in membership in the JPA from organizations outside California was discussed.

7. ACCEPTANCE OF TREASURER REPORT
Minutes: Tabled.

8. ACCEPTANCE OF STANDING REPORTS

8.a. Membership
Minutes: New members and discussions with potential members were discussed.

8.b. Communications
Minutes: The SDCOE, Canvas, CASBO, CETPA, and CBO Symposium presentations and marketing
materials and presentations were discussed.

8.c. Procurement

Minutes: The Mobile Device Management RFP, Assessment RFP, Educational Intelligence and
Analytics Solution RFP, Help Desk System RFP and upcoming RFPs for Student Information
System were discussed.

9. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSENT AGENDA

9.a. Motion Passed: Ratify Approval of New Associate Members: Huntington Beach Union High
School District and Pleasanton Unified School District..

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford
Yes John Morgan
Yes Mike McAdam

10. OLD BUSINESS
None.

11. NEW BUSINESS
11.a. Approve Changes to Joint Powers Authority Agreement (Ed Tech JPA).

Motion Passed: Approve Changes to Joint Powers Authority Agreement (Ed Tech IPA).

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford
Yes John Morgan
Yes Mike McAdam

11.b. Accept El Dorado County Office Of Education as a Founding Member of the JPA

Motion Passed: Approve El Dorado County Office of Education as a Founding Member
with Ed Manansala as the primary designee and Kevin Monsma as the secondary.

Passed with a motion by Ed Manansala and a second by John Morgan.



Yes Brianne Ford
Yes John Morgan ™
Yes Mike McAdam

11.c. Approve Student Information System RFP
Motion Passed: Approve the Student Information System RFP with scoring criteria and
administrative fee as presented.

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford
Yes John Morgan
Yes Mike McAdam
Yes Ed Manansala

11.d. Approve Library Management System RFP

Motion Passed: Approve the Library Management System RFP with scoring criteria and
administrative fee as presented.

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford
Yes John Morgan
Yes Mike McAdam
Yes Ed Manansala

11.e. Approve Award of RFP No. 19/20-01 Mobile Device Management to JAMF
Holdings, Inc. & Subsidiaries dba Jamf Software, LLC for Jamf Pro.

Michael Johnston joined the meeting.

Motion Passed: Award RFP No. 19/20-01 Mobile Device Management and authorize the
President to execute and deliver a Master Agreement to JAMF Holdings, Inc. &
Subsidiaries dba Jamf Software, LLC for Jamf Pro for Sections 1, 2, 3, and 4 (full award)
contingent upon successful contract negotiations.

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford

Yes John Morgan

Yes Mike McAdam
Yes Ed Manansala
Yes Michael Johnston

11.f. Approve Award of RFP No. 19/20-01 Mobile Device Management to JAMF
Holdings, Inc. & Subsidiaries dba Jamf Software, LLC for Jamf School.

Motion Passed: Award RFP No. 19/20-01 Mobile Device Management and authorize the
President to execute and deliver a Master Agreement to JAMF Holdings, Inc. &



Subsidiaries dba Jamf Software, LLC for Jamf School for Sections 1, 2, 3, and 4 {full
award) contingent upon successful contract negotiations.

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford

Yes John Morgan

Yes Mike McAdam
Yes Ed Manansala
Yes Michael Johnston

12. NEW BUSINESS (NON ACTION ITEMS)

12.a. Marketing and Communications Update.
Minutes: Upcoming conferences, presentations, and marketing materials were
discussed.

Ed Manansala left the meeting.

13. PERSONNEL ITEMS
Minutes: None.

14. REPORT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES OF ADVISORY COUNCIL
Minutes: None.

15. PRESENTATION OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
Minutes: None.

16. SCHEDULING OF NEXT MEETING

The next Regular Meeting shall be held on December 5, 2019 at 2:00PM at 5050 Barranca Parkway,
Irvine, CA 92604, but may be changed at the discretion of the board .

17. ADJOURNMENT

Motion Passed: Adjourn the meeting.

Passed with a motion by Mike McAdam and a second by John Morgan.

Yes Brianne Ford

Yes John Morgan

Yes Mike McAdam
Yes Michael Johnston
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2019-2020 Resolutions

Resolution | Date Description

Number

19-20-1 10/30/19 Approval of Student Information System RFP Process

19-20-2 10/30/19 Approval of Library Management System RFP Process

19-20-3 10/30/19 Award of Master Agreement for Mobile Device Management (to
Jamf Pro)

19-20-4 10/30/19 Award of Master Agreement for Mobile Device Management (to
Jamf School)

19-20-05 11/21/19 Approval of Inventory Management RFP Process

19-20-06 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to
Edcite, Inc.)

19-20-07 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to
Snapwiz, Inc. dba Edulastic)

19-20-08 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to
llluminate Education, Inc.)

19-20-09 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to
Instructure, Inc.)

19-20-10 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to NCS
Pearson, Inc.)

19-20-11 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to
Schoology, Inc.)

19-20-12 12/5/19 Award of Master Agreement for Assessment Platform (to

SchoolSpire, Inc.)

19-20-13




Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-06

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM

WHEREAS, the Govermning Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (“Ed Tech JPA™)
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members’ current and future
assessment service needs; and

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability,
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals (“RFP”) Number 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3)
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by Edcite, Inc. (“Edcite”) meets the
minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with Edcite; and

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the
parties;

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA’s website; and

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and



WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS
FOLLOWS:

L. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2.

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and
technology requirements, Edcite meet the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA’s RFP, and would
provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit within
the scope of services sought under the RFP.

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Edcite.

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By

Brianne Ford, Board President
Attest:

Jeremy Davis, Secretary



Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-07

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (“Ed Tech JPA”)
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members’ current and future
assessment service needs; and

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability,
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals (“RFP”) Number 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3)
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted bySnapwiz, Inc. dba Edulastic

(“Edulastic”) meets the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement
with Edulastic; and

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the
parties;

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA’s website; and

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and



WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2.

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and
technology requirements, Edulastic meets the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA’s RFP, and
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit
within the scope of services sought under the RFP.

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Edulastic.

S. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By

Brianne Ford, Board President
Attest:

Jeremy Davis, Secretary




Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-08

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM

WHEREAS, the Govemning Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (“Ed Tech JPA™)
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members’ current and future
assessment service needs; and

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability,
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals (“RFP”) Number 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3)
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by Illuminate Education, Inc.
(“Illuminate”) meets the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement
with [lluminate; and

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the
parties;

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA’s website; and

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and



WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2.

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and
technology requirements, Illuminate meet the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA’s RFP, and
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit
within the scope of services sought under the RFP.

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Illuminate.

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By

Brianne Ford, Board President
Attest:

Jeremy Davis, Secretary



Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-09

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (“Ed Tech JPA™)
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members’ current and future
assessment service needs; and

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability,
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals (“RFP”) Number 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3)

Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by Instructure, Inc. (“Instructure”) meets
the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with Instructure; and

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the
parties;

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA’s website; and

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and



WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2.

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and
technology requirements, Instructure meet the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA’s RFP, and
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit
within the scope of services sought under the RFP.

4, The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Instructure.

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By

Brianne Ford, Board President
Attest:

Jeremy Davis, Secretary
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-10

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (“Ed Tech JPA”)
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members’ current and future
assessment service needs; and

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability,
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals (“RFP”) Number 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3)

Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by NCS Pearson, Inc. (“Pearson”) meets
the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with Pearson; and

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the
parties;

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA’s website; and

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS
FOLLOWS:

l. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2.

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and
technology requirements, Pearson meets the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA’s RFP, and
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit
within the scope of services sought under the RFP.

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Pearson.

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By

Brianne Ford, Board President
Attest:

Jeremy Davis, Secretary
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-11

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (“Ed Tech JPA™)
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members’ current and future
assessment service needs; and

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability,
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals (“RFP”) Number 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3)

Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by Schoology, Inc. (“Schoology”) meets
the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with Schoology; and

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the
parties;

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA’s website; and

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2.

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and
technology requirements, Schoology meet the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA’s RFP, and
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit
within the scope of services sought under the RFP.

4, The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to Schoology.

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By

Brianne Ford, Board President
Attest:

Jeremy Davis, Secretary
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Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-12

AWARD OF MASTER AGREEMENT FOR RFP NO. 19/20-02 ASSESSMENT PLATFORM

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (“Ed Tech JPA™)
wishes enter into one or more Master Agreements for RFP No. 19/20-02 Assessment Platform and related
services in order to accommodate Founding Member and Associate Members’ current and future
assessment service needs; and

WHEREAS, due to the highly specialized and unique nature of technology and related equipment and
services, because technology is undergoing rapid changes, and in order to allow for the introduction of
new technological changes in the operation of school districts, Public Contract Code section 20118.2
allows school districts to consider, in addition to price, factors such as financing, performance reliability,
standardization, life-cycle costs, delivery timetables, support logistics, warranties, and similar factors in
the award of contracts for technology and related equipment and services; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA issued Request for Proposals (“RFP”) Number 19/20-02 Assessment
Platform and received nine (9) responses to its RFP; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA evaluated responses pursuant to the evaluation criteria listed in those
documents, including: (1) Functionality and Usability, (2) Vendor Support and Ability to Perform, (3)
Price, and (4) Technology Requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA finds that the proposal submitted by SchoolSpire, Inc. (*SchoolSpire”)
meets the minimum criteria set forth in the RFP, and desires to enter a Master Agreement with

SchoolSpire; and

WHEREAS, the Master Agreement shall set for the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the
parties;

WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Master Agreement is available on the Ed Tech JPA’s website; and

WHEREAS, a school district may delegate the authority to enter into contracts to the district
superintendent or his or her designee, pursuant to Education Code section 17604; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code sections 6500 and 6502, Joint Powers Authorities are
allowed to exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Ed Tech JPA members include school districts; and
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WHEREAS, the Ed Tech JPA desires to delegate to the Board President or her designee, the authority to
finalize, execute and deliver the Master Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER, AND DETERMINE AS
FOLLOWS:

l. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Board finds that the procurement of an assessment system and related services qualifies as
procurement under Public Contract Code section 20118.2.

3. The Board finds that, considering all factors evaluated by the Ed Tech JPA during the RFP
process, including functionality and usability, vendor support and ability to perform, price, and
technology requirements, SchoolSpire meets the minimum criteria , satisfies the ED Tech JPA’s RFP, and
would provide the Ed Tech JPA's Founding and Associate Members with advantageous services that fit
within the scope of services sought under the RFP.

4. The Board awards Master Agreements for an assessment platform to SchoolSpire.

5. The Board delegates authority to the Board President or her designee to execute and deliver the
Master Agreement with such additions, amendments, and revisions as are recommended or approved by
Designee and General Counsel to Ed Tech JPA, and to take any related actions necessary.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 5th day of December, 2019.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By

Brianne Ford, Board President
Attest:

Jeremy Davis, Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Governing Board
Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
Clovis, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of the Education
Technology Joint Powers Authority (Ed Tech JPA) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Ed Tech JPA's basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the State
Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts, and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to Ed Tech JPA's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Ed Tech JPA's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the Education Technology Joint Powers Authority, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 9 and the budgetary comparison schedule on page 27 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements,
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

[n accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 27, 2019, on
our consideration of the Education Technology Joint Powers Authority’ internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority' internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Education Technology Joint Powers Authority' internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

é“',éﬁa’@@;?&

Fresno, California
November 27, 2019
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019

This section of Ed Tech Joint Powers Authority's (Ed Tech JPA) annual financial report presents Ed Tech JPA's
discussion and analysis of its financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2019.
Comparative information is not presented for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, as this is Ed Tech's first year of
operation.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
e Total Net Position is $40,000.

e  Overall revenues are $40,000.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts; management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements and required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of
statements that present different views of Ed Tech JPA:

e The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and long-term
information about Ed Tech JPA's overall financial status.

e  The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on the General Fund of Ed Tech JPA,
reporting Ed Tech JPA's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. The governmental
funds statements tell how basic services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future
spending.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2019

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide
more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that further
explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of Ed Tech JPA's budget for the year.

Figure A-1 shows how the various parts of this annual report are arranged and related to one another.

Figure A-1. Organization of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority’
Annual Financial Report
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Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of Ed Tech JPA's financial statements, including the portion of Ed
Tech JPA's activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview
section of management's discussion and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements.

Figure A-2. Major Features of the Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Type of Statements Government-wide Governmental Funds

- Scope ' Ed Tech JPA ' The activities of Ed Tech JPA that
: j ~ are not proprietary or fiduciary.

Required financial statements . Statement of Net Position  «Balance Sheet
. Statement of Activities - «Statement of Revenues,
: . Expenditures & Changes in Fund
- Statement of Cash Flows - Balances

- *Reconciliation to government-
- wide financial statements
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

. Accounting basis and
: measurement focus

Type of inflow/outflow
. information

Government-wide

. Accrual accounting and economic
. resources focus

* All assets and liabilities both
 financial and capital, short-term
- and long-term

- All revenues and expenses during
- year, regardless of when cash is
- received or paid

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS

Governmental Funds

- Moditied accrual accounting and
- current financial resources focus

- Only assets expected to be used up :
- and liabilities that come due :
© during the year or soon thereafter;
- no capital assets included

. Revenues for which cash is
 received during or soon after the
- end of the year; expenditures when :
- goods or services have been
- received and payment is due
* during the year or soon thereafter

The government-wide statements report information about Ed Tech JPA as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of Ed Tech JPA's
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of

activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two government-wide statements report Ed Tech JPA's net position and how it has changed. Net position
(the difference between assets and liabilities) is one way to measure Ed Tech JPA's financial health or financial
position. Over time, increases or decreases in Ed Tech JPA's net position are an indicator of whether its financial
position is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

[n the government-wide financial statements, Ed Tech JPA's activities are combined into Governmental
Activities, in which Ed Tech JPA's services are included.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2019

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about Ed Tech JPA's General Fund. Funds are
accounting devices Ed Tech JPA uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular
programs. All of Ed Tech JPA's basic services are included in the General Fund which is a governmental fund,
and generally focuses on (1) how cash and other financial assets, that can readily be converted to cash, flow in and
out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental fund
statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance Ed Tech JPA's programs. Because this information does
not encompass the additional long-term focus of the entity statements, we provide additional information at the
bottom of the governmental fund statements that explain the relationship (or differences) between them.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF ED TECH JPA AS A WHOLE

Net Position: Ed Tech JPA's net position was $40 thousand on June 30, 2019, increasing by $40 thousand
(100 percent) (see Table A-1).

Table A-1
Governmental
Activities
2019

Assets

Current and Other Assets $ 40,000
Liabilities

Current Liabilities : -
Net Position

Unrestricted $ 40,000

Ed Tech JPA's financial position is the product of start up funding from member agencies to fulfil its purpose in
the future of consolidating education technology bids and purchases to provide a more economical result for
member agencies.

Changes in Net Position: Ed Tech JPA's total revenues were $40 thousand (see Table A-2). Start- up income
accounted for 100 percent of Ed Tech JPA's revenue.

Governmental activities contributed to Ed Tech JPA's fiscal status.
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Table A-2
Governmental
Activities
2019
Revenues
General Revenues
Member Contributions $ 40,000
Expenses
Current operating expenses -
Change in Net Position $ 40,000

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Revenues and other sources for Ed Tech JPA's governmental activities were $40 thousand, with no expenses. The
increase in net position for governmental activities was $40 thousand in 2019.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF ED TECH JPA'S FUND

The financial performance of Ed Tech JPA as a whole is reflected in its governmental fund. As Ed Tech JPA
completed the year, its governmental fund reported a fund balance of $40 thousand.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
Periodically over the course of the year, Ed Tech JPA reviews its financial performance to ascertain whether an

adjustment to the annual operating budget is required. In the 2018-2019 fiscal year, the initial operating budget
was approved by the Ed Tech JPA Board.

FACTORS BEARING ON ED TECH JPA'S FUTURE

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, Ed Tech JPA was aware of no existing
circumstances that could significantly affect its financial health in the future.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2019

CONTACTING ED TECH JPA'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a general
overview of Ed Tech JPA's finances and to demonstrate Ed Tech JPA's accountability for the money it receives.
If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Business Office,
Clovis Unified School District, 1450 Herndon Avenue, Clovis, California 93611-0599.
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STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019
Governmental
Activities
ASSETS -
Deposits and investments $ 20,000
Receivables 20,000
Total Assets 40,000
LIABILITIES
Total Liabilities -
NET POSITION
Unrestricted $ 40,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Net (Expenses)
Revenues and
Program Revenues Changes in
Operating Net Position
Grants and Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Contributions Activities
Governmental Activities:
Instruction-related activities:
Instructional library, media, and
technology $ - $ - $ -
Total Governmental Activities $ - $ - -
General revenues and subventions:
Member Contributions 40,000
Change in Net Position 40,000
Net Position - Beginning -
Net Position - Ending $ 40,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from members and others $ 20,000

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 20,000

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 20,000

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income $ 40,000

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided by operating activities
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in receivables (20,000)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 20,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2019
General
Fund
ASSETS
Deposits and investments $ 20,000
Receivables 20,000
Total Assets $ 40,000
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities $ -
Fund Balance, Unassigned $ 40,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

General
Fund

REVENUES

Other local sources $ 40,000
EXPENDITURES

Current operating expenditures -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 40,000
Fund Balance - Beginning -
Fund Balance - Ending 5 40,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (Ed Tech JPA) accounts for its financial transactions in
accordance with the policies and procedures of the Department of Education's California School Accounting
Manual. The accounting policies of Ed Tech JPA conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Financial Reporting Entity

Ed Tech JPA was established on December 17, 2018, by a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, pursuant to the
provision of Title I, Division 7, Chapter 5, Articles 1 through 4 of the California Government Code. Its purpose is
to provide a centralized source for public agencies to purchase privacy compliant digital education products at
competitive prices.

Participants for the year ended June 30, 2019, are as follows:

Capistrano Unified School District
Clovis Unified School District
Fullerton School District

Irvine Unified School District

The relationship between Ed Tech JPA and its members is such that none of the members is a component unit of
Ed Tech JPA for financial reporting purposes. Ed Tech JPA is governed by a board consisting of a District
representative appointed by the Superintendent, one alternate to serve in the board member's absence, and the
Treasurer of Ed Tech JPA. The board controls the operations of Ed Tech JPA, independent of any influence by
the member public educational agencies beyond their representation on the board.

Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting

The accounting system is organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities
or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations.

Governmental Funds Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses, and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may
or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference
between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following is Ed Tech JPA's
major governmental fund:

Major Governmental Fund

General Fund The General Fund is the chief operating fund. It is used to account for the ordinary operations of
Ed Tech JPA.
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EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2019

Basis of Accounting - Measurement Focus

Government-Wide Financial Statements The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct and indirect, of
Ed Tech JPA and for each governmental function. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with
a service, program, or department and are therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. Ed Tech JPA
does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement of Activities. Program revenues include grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program.
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of
program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of Ed Tech JPA.

Net position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net position are either externally imposed
by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments
or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Ed Tech JPA does not have net
position restricted for other activities.

Fund Financial Statements Fund financial statements report detailed information about Ed Tech JPA. The
focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each
major fund is presented in a separate column.

Governmental Funds Governmental funds are accounted for using the flow of current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only current
assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (revenues and other financing sources) and
uses (expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs from the
manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared.
Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include reconciliations with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide financial statements, prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, and the governmental fund financial
statements, prepared using the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues ~ Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in
which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange
takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are
measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal
year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter, to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year.
Generally, available is defined as collectible within 60 days. The following revenue sources are considered to be
both measurable and available at fiscal year-end: interest and other local sources.
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Non-exchange transactions, in which Ed Tech JPA receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include certain grants, entitlements, and donations. Revenue from certain grants, entitlements, and donations is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements
include time and purpose restrictions. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must
also be available before it can be recognized.

Investments

[nvestments held at June 30, 2019, with original maturities greater than one year are stated at fair value. Fair
value is estimated based on quoted market prices at year-end. All investments not required to be reported at fair
value are stated at cost or amortized cost. Fair values of investments in county and State investment pools are
determined by the program sponsor.

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
As of June 30, 2019, fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows:

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form or because they are
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Ed Tech JPA currently does not have any nonspendable
funds.

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation or because of constraints that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or
regulations of other governments. Ed Tech JPA currently does not have any restricted funds.

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of the governing
board. The governing board is the highest level of decision-making authority for Ed Tech JPA. Commitments
may be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions or other action as approved by the Governing
Board. Ed Tech JPA currently does not have any committed funds.

Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but that are intended to
be used for specific purposes. Under Ed Tech JPA's adopted policy, only the Governing Board or Chief Business
Officer/Assistant Superintendent of Business Services may assign amounts for specific purposes. Ed Tech JPA
currently does not have any assigned funds.

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts.
Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net position net of investment in capital
assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by Ed
Tech JPA or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other
governments. Ed Tech JPA first applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which
both restricted and unrestricted net position is available. The government-wide financial statements do not have
restricted net position.
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Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary
funds. For Ed Tech JPA, these revenues are premiums charged to the operating funds to support the funding of
facility projects. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the good or service that is the
primary activity of the fund. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Budgetary Data

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing
board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. Ed Tech JPA
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year to
give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the time
of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object
account.

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts when the
original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the budgetary
statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to
improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting
purposes and how those activities should be reported.

This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all State and local governments. The
focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and
(2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary
component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for the reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.
Early implementation is encouraged.
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In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by
governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial statements by requiring
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of
the right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an
intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of
resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments' leasing activities.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for the reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.
Early implementation is encouraged.

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a
Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and comparability of
information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to simplify accounting
for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period.

This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period. Such interest cost includes all interest that previously was accounted for in accordance with the
requirements of paragraphs 5-22 of Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, which are superseded by this
Statement. This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be
recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period
will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund.

This Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial resources
measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period should be recognized as an
expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting principles.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier
application is encouraged. The requirements of this Statement should be applied prospectively.

In August 2018, the GASB issued Statement 90, Majority Equity Interests — An Amendment of GASB Statements
No. 14 and No. 60. The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the consistency and comparability of
reporting a government's majority equity interest in a legally separate organization and to improve the relevance
of financial statement information for certain component units. It defines a majority equity interest and specifies
that a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization should be reported as an investment if a
government's holding of the equity interest meets the definition of an investment. A majority equity interest that
meets the definition of an investment should be measured using the equity method, unless it is held by a special-
purpose government engaged only in fiduciary activities, a fiduciary fund, or an endowment (including permanent
and term endowments) or permanent fund. Those governments and funds should measure the majority equity
interest at fair value.
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For all other holdings of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization, a government should report
the legally separate organization as a component unit, and the government or fund that holds the equity interest
should report an asset related to the majority equity interest using the equity method. This Statement establishes
that ownership of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization results in the government being
financially accountable for the legally separate organization and, therefore, the government should report that
organization as a component unit.

This Statement also requires that a component unit in which a government has a 100 percent equity interest
account for its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at acquisition
value at the date the government acquired a 100 percent equity interest in the component unit. Transactions
presented in flows statements of the component unit in that circumstance should include only transactions that
occurred subsequent to the acquisition.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Earlier
application is encouraged. The requirements of this Statement should be applied prospectively.

[n May 2019, the GASB issued Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives of this
Statement are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and eliminate diversity
in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements associated with conduit debt
obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. This Statement achieves those objectives by clarifying the existing
definition of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer;
establishing standards for accounting and financial reporting of additional commitments and voluntary
commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations; and improving
required note disclosures.

A conduit debt obligation is defined as a debt instrument having all of the following characteristics:

o There are at least three parties involved: (1) an issuer, (2) a third-party obligor, and (3) a debt holder or
a debt trustee.

» The issuer and the third-party obligor are not within the same financial reporting entity.

o The debt obligation is not a parity bond of the issuer, nor is it cross-collateralized with other debt of the
issuer.

o The third-party obligor or its agent, not the issuer, ultimately receives the proceeds from the debt
issuance.

» The third-party obligor, not the issuer, is primarily obligated for the payment of all amounts associated
with the debt obligation (debt service payments).

All conduit debt obligations involve the issuer making a limited commitment. Some issuers extend additional
commitments or voluntary commitments to support debt service in the event the third party is, or will be, unable
to do so.
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An issuer should not recognize a conduit debt obligation as a liability. However, an issuer should recognize a
liability associated with an additional commitment or a voluntary commitment to support debt service if certain
recognition criteria are met. As long as a conduit debt obligation is outstanding, an issuer that has made an
additional commitment should evaluate at least annually whether those criteria are met. An issuer that has made
only a limited commitment should evaluate whether those criteria are met when an event occurs that causes the
issuer to reevaluate its willingness or ability to support the obligor's debt service through a voluntary commitment.

This Statement also addresses arrangements—often characterized as leases—that are associated with conduit debt
obligations. In those arrangements, capital assets are constructed or acquired with the proceeds of a conduit debt
obligation and used by third-party obligors in the course of their activities. Payments from third-party obligors
are intended to cover and coincide with debt service payments. During those arrangements, issuers retain the
titles to the capital assets. Those titles may or may not pass to the obligors at the end of the arrangements.

Issuers should not report those arrangements as leases, nor should they recognize a liability for the related conduit
debt obligations or a receivable for the payments related to those arrangements. In addition, the following
provisions apply:

e If'the title passes to the third-party obligor at the end of the arrangement, an issuer should not recognize a
capital asset.

¢ [fthe title does not pass to the third-party obligor and the third party has exclusive use of the entire capital
asset during the arrangement, the issuer should not recognize a capital asset until the arrangement ends.

e Ifthe title does not pass to the third-party obligor and the third party has exclusive use of only portions of
the capital asset during the arrangement, the issuer, at the inception of the arrangement, should recognize
the entire capital asset and a deferred inflow of resources. The deferred inflow of resources should be
reduced, and an inflow recognized, in a systematic and rational manner over the term of the arrangement.

This Statement requires issuers to disclose general information about their conduit debt obligations, organized by
type of commitment, including the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the issuers' conduit debt obligations
and a description of each type of commitment. Issuers that recognize liabilities related to supporting the debt
service of conduit debt obligations also should disclose information about the amount recognized and how the
liabilities changed during the reporting period.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for the reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020.
Early implementation is encouraged.
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NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
Summary of Deposits and Investments
Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2019, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

Governmental activities $ 20,000

Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2019, consist of the following:

Cash with County Treasury $ 20,000

Policies and Practices

Ed Tech JPA is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds,
notes, or warrants within the State; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes;
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit
placed with commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements;
medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies,
certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; and collateralized mortgage obligations.

Investment in County Treasury - Ed Tech JPA is considered to be an involuntary participant in an external
investment pool as Ed Tech JPA is required to deposit all receipts and collections of monies with their County
Treasurer (Education Code Section 41001). The fair value of Ed Tech JPA's investment in the pool is reported in
the accounting financial statements at amounts based upon Ed Tech JPA's pro-rata share of the fair value provided
by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is
recorded on the amortized cost basis.
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General Authorizations

Limitations as they relate to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk are indicated in the
schedules below:

Maximum Maximum Maximum
Authorized Remaining Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None

Interest Rate Risk

[nterest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
changes in market interest rates. Ed Tech JPA does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. Ed Tech
JPA manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the County Pool which purchases a combination of
shorter term and longer term investments and which also times cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the
portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and
liquidity needed for operations.
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Segmented Time Distribution

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of Ed Tech JPA's investments to market interest rate
fluctuations is provided by the following schedule that shows the distribution of Ed Tech JPA's investments by
maturity: '

Fair 12 Months 13-36 37-60 More Than
Investment Type Value or Less Months Months 60 Months
County Pool $ 20,141 % - $ 20,141 §% - 3 -

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Ed Tech JPA categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has three levels, is based on the
valuation inputs used to measure an asset's fair value. The following provides a summary of the hierarchy used to
measure fair value:

Level I - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets that Ed Tech JPA has the ability to access at the
measurement date. Level 1 assets may include debt and equity securities that are traded in an active exchange
market and that are highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-counter markets.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets in active
markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are
observable, such as interest rates and curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, implied volatilities,
and credit spreads. For financial reporting purposes, if an asset has a specified term, a Level 2 input is
required to be observable for substantially the full term of the asset.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs should be developed using the best information available under the
circumstances, which might include Ed Tech JPA's own data. Ed Tech JPA should adjust that data if
reasonably available information indicates that other market participants would use different data or certain
circumstances specific to Ed Tech JPA are not available to other market participants.

Uncategorized - Investments in the Fresno County Treasury Investment Pool are not measured using the input

levels above because Ed Tech JPA's transactions are based on a stable net asset value per share. All contributions
and redemptions are transacted at $1.00 net asset value per share.
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NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES
Receivables at June 30, 2019, consist of local sources. All receivables are considered collectible in full.

General

Fund
Local Sources $ 20,000
NOTE 5 - FUND BALANCES
Fund balances are composed of the following elements:
General
Fund
Unassigned $ 40,000

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Litigation

Ed Tech JPA is not currently a party to any legal proceedings.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variances -
Favorable
(Unfavorable)
Budgeted Amounts Final
Original Final Actual to Actual
REVENUES
Other local sources $ - 9 40,000 $ 40,000 $ -
EXPENDITURES

Total Expenditures - - - -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - 40,000 40,000 -

Fund Balance -Beginning - - - -

Fund Balance - Ending $ - 9 40,000 $ 40,000 § -

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.
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NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

This schedule presents information for the original and final budgets and actual results of operations, as well as
the variances from the final budget to actual results of operations.

28



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS

29



EideBailly
|
ey ALY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Governing Board
Education Technology Joint Powers Authority
Clovis, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major
fund of Education Technology Joint Powers Authority (Ed Tech JPA) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Education Technology Joint Powers
Authority' basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 27, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Education Technology Joint
Powers Authority' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Education Technology Joint Powers
Authority' internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Education
Technology Joint Powers Authority' internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of Ed Tech JPA's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies. in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal

control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Education Technology Joint Powers Authority' financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Ed Tech JPA's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Ed Tech JPA's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

@M Le7’

Fresno, California
November 27, 2019
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MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS

Projected Sales Volume: 2019/20 - $1,293,200, 2020/21 - $2,543,200, 2021/22 - $3,793,200
o JPA Revenues are based on a 4% Administrative Fee from Sales
o Revenues received as of 10/31/19 of $6,148 is from prior year contracts
o Period 7/1/19-9/30/19, earned but not received, $13,604.31
Anticipate recruiting three (3) additional Founding Member Districts which will generate $30,000 in fees
o Asof 10/31/19 one new founding member has been added, El Dorado COE
Projected legal costs for contract review are included in the budget
Administrative Fees
o Clovis USD will waive all Administrative Fees through the 2020/21 fiscal year. Beginning with the 2021-22 fiscal year,
base administrative fees are projected at $30,000 annually
o lIrvine Unified will defer direct costs administrative fees through 2020-21. Beginning with the 2021-22 fiscal year,
base administrative fees are projected at $20,000 annually
o lIrvine Unified will waive staff support administrative fees through 2020-21. Beginning with the 2021-22 fiscal year,
base administrative fees are projected at $20,000 annually with a variable procurement fee based on sales
McGuire& Associates will be the JPA Consultant
o 2018-19 deferred costs of approximately $7,500 will be paid in January 2020
Eide Bailly (previously VTD) will complete the JPA audit
o 2018-19 Audit was completed with zero findings
o Projected costs to renew the contract with Eide Bailly for 5 years is $5,000 annually
A JPA is required to maintain a budgeted reserve of 5% of expenditures $69,000 whichever is greater
o Due to the JPA’s conservative projections for the 2019-20, the JPA is not meeting its reserve requirement.
o Fresno County Superintendent of Schools is willing to accept a Positive Certification for 1t Interim and will note in
their letter that they expect the reserve levels to be met at 2" Interim
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Ed Tech JPA Sales - needed to manage expenses

Administrative Fee Revenue %
Income
Founding Members (4) & (3)

Administrative Fee Revenue from Sales

Total Income

Expenditures
Legal F3 (est on sales)*
Legal F3 (deferral)

CUSD Administrative Unit - $30k base

CUSD Admin Unit deferral
Irvine Tier 1 - Direct Costs

Irvine Tier 2 - Staff Time Base Support

Irvine Variable Procurement Fee

Leadership support (Bill McGuire/Associates)
Bill McGuire & Associates deferral **

Marketing/Advertising

Travel Cost Consultant, Legal, Board
Insurance (still pending insurance quote)

Auditor (VTD Esitmate)
Reimb founding members

Total Expenditures
Income less Expenditures
Beginning balance

Ending balance
Reserve % TBD

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY JPA
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2019-20 First Interim

2018-19 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Audited Actuals to
Actuals Adopted | 1stInterim Date % of Total Projected Projected Projected
S 500,000 | S 1,293,200 S 2,543,200 S 3,793,200 $ 5,043,200
4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
S 40,000 $ 30,000|S 30000 S = S 30,000 S = S = S =
= 20,000 51,728 6,148 45,580 101,728 151,728 201,728
$ 40,000 $ 50,000|S 81,728 $ 6,148 $ 75,580 $ 101,728 $ 151,728 $ 201,728
S - S 5000]S$ 35,000 S - S 35,000 S 35,000 $ 35,000 S 35,000
S 52,500 S - S - S 16,190 $ 32,380 S 48,570
waive (52,500) waive - - waive 30,000 30,000
- 39,000 - - - - - -
defer - defer - - defer 20,000 20,000
waive - waive - - waive 20,000 20,000
0.25% - - - 4,851 11,365 12,521
7,500 14,000 8,000 - 8,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
(7,500) 2 7,000 2 7,000 2 2 2
- - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 5,000 5,000
- - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 5,000 5,000
- 1,500 1,987 1,987 - 1,500 1,500 1,500
- 5,225 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
S - $ 64,725]S5 61,987 $ 1,987 $ 60,000 S 72,541 $ 170,245 $ 187,591
$40,000 ($14,725) $19,741 $4,161 $29,187 ($18,517) $14,137
S - S 40,000 ]S 40,000 S 40,000 S 59,741 $ 88,928 S 70,411
S 40,000 S 25275]|S 59,741 S 44,161 S 88,928 S 70,411 S 84,548
39% 96% 2223% 123% 41% 45%




2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA Generali Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 01l
% Offf
Board Approved Projected Yasr Diference Column
Originat Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals [CoB&D) &D
Description {A) {B} ic) {D) (E} {F)
A, REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8269 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%)
4) Other Local Revenua BEO0-87ED 50,000.00 51,728 00 1,500.00 81,728.00 0,00 0.0%
5) TQTAL, REVENUES 50,000.00 $1,728.00 1,500.00 81,728.00
Ha. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2689 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Employee Bensfits 3000-3999 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Services and Other Operating Expanditures 5000-5999 64,725 00 61,906.58 505.55 61,888.88 0.00
6) Capital Outiay 6000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgoe (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7499 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 73007399 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) FOTAL,_EXPENDITURES 6472500 61,988.58 505 61,988,50
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - BY) {14,725.00 10,741.42 $34.45 16,741.42
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESMISES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930.8678 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 76307699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions BEE0-B880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
4] TOTAL OTHER FINANCIN RCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Finsncial ing Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundr-b {Rev 04/17/2019)

Faga i

Prinled: 12/472019 500 PM



2018-20 First Interim

Education Technology SJPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 011
% DY
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D} 680D
Dascription {A} {8)_ {€) {0} {E) {F}
E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) (N FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) (14,725 19,741.42 984.45 __19741.42
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited a7 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Audit Adjustments 9783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0;I
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + Fib) 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
d) Other Restatemants o795 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
#) Adjusted Baginning Batence (Fic + F1d) 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
2) Ending Batance, June 30 {E + F1e) 2527500 59, 741.42 59,741.42
Components of Ending Fund Ralanca
a) Nonspendabla
Revolving Cash 8711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 8712 .00 0.00 0.0
Prepaid llams 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 000 0.00
b} Restricled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Commitied
Stabilization Arrangements 8750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00
o) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Raserve for Economic Uncertaintias o788 0.00 0.00 0.00
| UnassignedUnappropriated Amount 2780 25,375.00 §8.741,42 59,741.42
Californis Dopt of Education
SACS Finantial Reporbng Software - 2010 2.0
Filer fundi-b (Rev 041772019} Puge i Printed; 12472015 5:00 PM




2018-20 First interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Farm 011
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarance Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Data Totals {Col B & D} BabD
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes A} ) (o] o) {€) {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Special Education Di i y Grants a182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities g221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i Q Contracts B LEAS 28285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Threugh Revenues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenua All Other 8289 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0r%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Othar State Apportionments
All Other State Apportionmants - Cument Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 05
Al Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Mandated Cosls Reimb L 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources ase7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O0%
California Clean Ensrgy Jobs Act 8230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Progrsm 8387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0°%)
Drug/AlcoholTobacco Funds 8695 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mﬁ
Afl Other State Revenus Al Cther 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0r%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of EquipmentiSupplies 8831 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications Ba32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Food Service Sales 8434 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Ali Other Salas 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Leases and Renlals ess0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 8880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Met Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investmants B8e62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08%
Fees and Contracls
Adult Education Fees 8671 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0§|
Ti p ion Feas From Inds ee75 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8877 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 u.oil
All Cther Fees and Contracts 8889 20,000.00 51,728.00 1,500.00 51,728.00 0.00 0.0%)

Other Local Revenua

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

AR Other Local Revenus 889 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cawfornia Dapt of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Fde: fundi-b {Rev 0411772019} Page 3 Prinlad: 127472019 500 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 011
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} 8sD
Description Resourca Codes _Object codn{ (] (B} (C} {0) (3] {F)
All Othar Transfers In 8781.8783 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 O.U'I-_J
Transtars of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 8500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
From County Otficas 8500 8782 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
From JPAs 8500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROCH Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6380 a7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
From County Offices 83680 8782 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs a3e0 6783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools ANl Other 8791 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Froen County Officas Al Other 8762 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q0%
From JPAs All Sther 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Translers In from All Others ared 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 50,000.00 81,728.00 1,500.00 891,728.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, REVENUES 50,000.00 81,726.00 1,500.00 81,728.00
Catifornia Dept of Education

SACS Financs] Reporting Saftware - 2019.2.0
File. fundicb (Rev 0411772010}

Paga &

Printed: 12/472019 500 PW



2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 011
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Gifterence Column
Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals [ColB & D) B&D
Dascription A {B) <) [D) AE) {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 11500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Ceriificated Salaries 1800 0.00 600 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salarias 2100 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%)
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Tachnical and Office Salaries 2400 000 0,00 0.00 g.00 0.00
Other Classified Salsries 2900 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 4.00
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 31013102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
OASDIMedicarelAltemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Health and Wellare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Unemploymant Insurance 35013502 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Workers” Compensation 3601-3602 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 47013702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.cw_r,r
OPEB, Active Employees 37513752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%)
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curmicula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Books and Other Reference Materigls 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.09 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%|
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cakfornin Dapt of Education

SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 0417/2019) Paga 5 Printed. 12472018 509 FM



2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 01l
% Oiff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codesy {A) (8} {C} {0} {E) {F]
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreaments for Servicas 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferances 5200 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 .00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%)
Insurance 5400-5450 1,500.00 1,986.58 505.55 1,666.58 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Ho ping Servicas 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rentals, Leases, Regairs, and Noncapitafized improvements 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transters of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Divect Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 .00 2.00 0.00 0.00
Prolessional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expanditures 5800 63,225.00 57,500.00 0.00 57,500.00 0.00
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 64,725.00 61,088.58 £05.55 61,0686.58 0.00 0.0%|
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvemants a170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bulldings and Impr is of Building 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
OTHER QUTGO | Ing Transfers of Indl Cosis)
Tuition

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Daficit Paymeants

Payments to Districis or Charter Schools 7id1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Payments to County Offices 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Payments lo JPAS 7143 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Special Edusation SELPA Translers of Apporonments
To Districts or Charter Schools 8500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Officas 8500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
To JPAS 8500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ROCIP Teansfers of Apportionmenls
Tao Districis or Charter Schools 6380 vazi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
To County Otfices 8380 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
To JPAS 6380 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service
Dabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (exduding Transfers of Indirect Cosls} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Cakfoinia Ospt ol Education.
SACS Finuncisl Reporting Sofwara - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 041772019} Fugefl Printed; 120472019 5:00 Ph



2018-20 First Interirn

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 01l
% DifY
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Cot B & D} 88D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes) (A} B} 3] {D} (3] {F)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transters of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Teansiers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o%I
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 200 000 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURE 84.725.00 1,088.58 505.55 81
Calfornia Dapt of Educstion
SACS Finandisl Reporting Software - 2010.2.0
Fily: fundi-b {Rev 04A1772018) Paga 7 Piinted. 127472019 5.08 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 011
% Difr
Board Approved Projectad Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actusls To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
|Dascription Resource Codes _ Objact Codes) (A) 8) c} (] {E} {F)
% TERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0r%|
Other Authorized interfund Transters In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Spacial Reserve Fund 76812 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7813 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
To: Cafateria Fund 7818 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Authorized Intarfurkd Transfers Out 7819 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Long-Tem Debt Procesds
Procaeds from Certificates of Participation 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Capital Leases ae72 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Proceads from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
USES
All Other Financing Uses 1889 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTICNS
Contributions from Unreslricted Revenues 8880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.mgi
Contnb fram Restricted R 8920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Dﬁ{
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
(a-brc-dre) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SALS Financisl Reporting Softwars - 2019.2.0
File. fundi-b {Rev 04/§7/2019) Fuge 8 Printed: 12/412019 5:09 PM



First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01l
2019720
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM



First Interim
Education Technology JPA JPA CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Form CI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129, 41023, and 42130)

Signed: Date:
JPA Administrater or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the JPA. {(Pursuant to EC sections 41023 and 42131)

Meeting Date: December 05, 2019 Signed:

President of the Goveming Board
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this JPA, | certify that based upon current projections this
JPA will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this JPA, | certify that based upon current projections this
JPA may not meet its financial obiigations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this JPA, | certify that based upon current projections this

JPA will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Susan Ruttedge Telephone: (559) 327-9127

Title: Assistant Supt. Business Services E-mail: susanrutledge@cusd.com

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,” and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes,” may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met

1 Average Daily Attendance This criterion is not checked for JPAs, n/a

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ¢ci-j {Rev 05/08/2018) Page 10of3 Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM



First interim

Education Technology JPA JPA CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Form Cl
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enrollment This criterion is not checked for JPAs. nfa
3 ADA to Enroliment This criterion is not checked for JPAs. nfa
Local Control Funding o
4 Formula (LCFF) Revenue This criterion is not checked for JPAs. nla
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total salaries and benefits to total general fund
expenditures has not changed by more than the standard for the X
current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
&b Other Expenditures Projected operating expendilures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X
7 Ongoing and Major
Ma?nter?ance Actj:ount This criterion is not checked for JPAs. nia
8 Deficit Spending Deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the
current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No  Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities {e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
s2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
54 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legistation, or other definitive act {e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci-j {Rev 05/08/2018)

Page2of 3
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First Intefim

Education Technology JPA JPA CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Form C|
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the JPA have long-term (multiyear} commitments or debt
agreemenis? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2018-19) annual nla
payment?
«  [f yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or nla
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the JPA provide postemployment benefits other than pensions
Other than Pensions (OPEB)? X
s [|fyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? nia
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the JPA operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ Ifyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? nfa
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
+ Cerlificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) nia
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) nia
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) nia
59 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? nia
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the JPA will end the current fiscal
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? nfa
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in JPA boundaries that are
Impacting JPA's Enroliment |  impacting the JPA's enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal n/a
years?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the JPA entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the JPA provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the JPA's financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reporis Does the JPA have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of JPA Director or Have there been personnel changes in the JPA director or financial
Financial Official official positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
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2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Muttiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projecied Year Ya %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B} (%] {D) (E)

(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E,
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099
2, Federal Revenues 2100-8199 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 2300-8599 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
4, Other Local Revenues $600-8799 81,728 00 24.47% 101,728.00 49.15% 151,728.00
5, Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-3929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total {Sum lines Al thru ASc) £1.718.00 24.47% 101,728.00 49.15% 151.728.00

iB. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Sataries

a. Base Salarics 0.00 0.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00 0.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Cther Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢ Total Centificated Salarics (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Classified Salanes
2. Base Salaries 0.00 0.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00 0.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%: 0.00
4. Books and Supplics 4000-4999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
5, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 61,986.58 17.03% 72,541.00 134.69% 170,245.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Quigo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 000
8. Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-739% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%| 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments {Explain in Section G below) 0.00 0.00
11. Total {Sum lines B} thru B10) 61.986.58 17.03% 72,541.00 134.69% 170,245.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE [
{Line A6 minus line BI1) 19 141.42 29,187.00 {18.517.00)
|D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 40,000.00 59.741.42 88,928.42
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI) 59.741.42 88,928.42 T0.411.42

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
(Enter estimated projections for subsequent years | and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted)

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00
b, Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00
¢. Committed
L. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2, Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 97%0 59,741.42 88 .928.42 70,451.42
{. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must agree with line D2} 59,741.42 88,928.42 70411.42

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
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2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object {Form 01I) (Cols. C-AJA) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Prajection
Description Codes (A) B} (C) {D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Armangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Econemic Uncenainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 59.741.42 88,928.42 7041142
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
{Negative resources 2000-9999) (Enter projections} 979Z 0.00 0.00
{Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years | and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Amrang 9750 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 97% 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount {Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 59.741.42 88,928.42 7041142
4_Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line £2) 96.38% 122.59% 41.36%|
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
L. JPA ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on Line FS
{Enter ADA for current and two quent years, if applicable) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 61,986.58 72,541.00 170,245.00
3. Less: Special Education Pass-through
(Not applicable for JPAs) N/A N/A N/A
4, Sub-Total (Line F2 minus F3) 61,986.58 72,541.00 170,245.00
5. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
{Refer 1o Form 01CS!, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 5% 5% 5%
6. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F4 times F5) 3,09933 3,627.08 8,512,25
7. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CS], Criterion 10 for calculation details) 69,000,00 £9,000,00 69.000.00
8. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F6 or F7) 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
9, Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet the Reserve Standard (Line F3) NO YES YES
G. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attach the used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10, For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear commitments (including
cost-of-living adjustments). Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

Note: This form is the same as the schoal district criteria and standards review except for the average daily attendance, enroliment, ADA to
enroliment, LCFF revenue, and ongoing and major maintenance account criteria, which are not applicable to JPAs, and the salaries and benefits and
deficit spending criteria which measure unrestricted expenditures for districts but total expenditures for JPAs. The criteria and standards review should
be completed only to the extent that individual components apply to each JPA, and with cancurrence from the reviewing agency.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance
This criterion is not checked for JPAS.

2. CRITERION: Enroliment
This criterion is not checked for JPAs

3. CRITERION: ADA toc Enrollment
This critarion is not checked for JPAs,

4. CRITERION: Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Revenue
This criterion is not checked for JPAs.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total salaries and benefits to total general fund expendilures for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the JPA's
required reserves percentage.

5A. Calgulating the JPA's Historical Average Ratio of Salaries and Benefits to Total General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years ara preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio of Salaries and Bensfits
Fiscal Year {Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) {Form 01, Objects 1000-7459) to Total Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2016-17) 0.00 0.0%
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.0%
First Prior Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 0.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22}

JPA's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4). 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

JPA's Salaries and Benefits Standard
{historical average ratio, plusiminus the
greater of 3% or the JPA's reserve
standard percentage): -6.0% 1o 6.0% -5.0% to 6.0% -5.0% to 6.0%

58. Calculating the JPA's Projected Ratio of Salaries and Benefits to Total General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted, if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for
Current Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3998) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7498) Ratio of Salaries and Bensfits
Figcal Year {Form MYP|, Lines B1-B3} _ {Form MYP! Lines 81-B8, B10) to Total Expenditures Status
Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 61,986.58 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 72541.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 170,245.00 0.0% Met

§C. Comparison of JPA Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total salaries and benefits to total expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal yoars.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by mare than five percent since budget
adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major abject category must be explained.

JPA’s Other Revanues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:| -6.0% to +5.0%

JPA's Other Revenuas and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: ) -5.0% to +6.0% _

6A_Calculating the JPA's Changje by Major Objact Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column, First Interim data for Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year excesds the JPA's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals Change ls Cutside
Object Range / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS5, ltem 6B) {Fund 01) {(Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range
Federal Revanue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)
Current Year {2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No

Explarnation
(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No
Explanation

{required if Yes)

Other Local Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP], Line A4)
Current Year {2019-20) 50,000.00 81,728.00 63.5% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 300,000.00 101,728.00 -66.1% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 400,000.00 151,728.00 62.1% Yes
Explanation The JPA Board took a more conservative approach to revenues as of the 1st Interim budget.

{required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4998) (Forrn MYPI, Lins B4)

Current Year {2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 0.0% No
Explanation

{required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-6999) (Form MYP\, Lina BE)

Current Year (2019-20) €4,725.00 61,986.58 -4.2% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 271,830.00 72,541.00 -73.3% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year {2021-22) 361,936.00 170,245.00 -53.0% Yes
Explanatlon Expenditures were re-evaluated based on the initial quarter of business. The JPA brought some services in-house rather than contracting out.
{required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
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2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JFA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Jeint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

6B. Calgulating the JPA's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adopltion First Interim

Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Explanation Range

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenues {Section 6A} . )
Current Year {2019-20) 50,000.00 81,728.00 g 83.5% [ Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 3 ] 300,000.00 101,728.00 -66.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) _ 400,000.00 | 151,728.00_ -62.1% | _Not Met

Total Books and Suppliss, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Section 6A}
Current Year {2019-20) 64725.00 | 61,986.58 -4.2% Meat *
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) L F 271,830.00 - 72,541.00 | i 733% | Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) | 361,938.00 170,245.00 ] -53.0% Not Met ]

6C. Comparison of JPA Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section BA if the status in Section 8B is nol met, no entry is allowed below.

1a. STAMDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below,

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
QOther State Revenue
{linked fram &A
if NOT met)

Explanation: [The JPA Board took a more conservative approach to revenues as of the 1st interim budget.
Dther Local Revenue
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring projected
operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
{linked from 6A

if NOT met) : g ) |

Explanation: Expenditures were re-evaluated based on the initial quarter of business. The JPA brought some services in-house rather than contracting out.
Services and Other Exps
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Facllities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the JPA is providing adequalely to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
lite in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1} and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the JPA's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account (OMMA/RMA)

This criterion is not checked for JPAS.

Califarnia Dept of Education
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA Genersal Fund 40 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency {(JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Deficlt Spending

STANDARD: Deficit spending (total expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage
of tolal expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the JPA's available reserves? as a percentage of total expenditures and
other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

1Available reserves are the amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Oullay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

25 JPA that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area {SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the JPA's Deficit Spending StandardT’ercentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)
JPA's Available Reserve Percentage
{Criterion 10C, Line %) 96.4% 122.6% 41.4%
JPA's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
{one-third of available roserve percentage): 321% 40.8% 13.8%

8B. Calculating the JPA's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be exiracted: if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals
Net Change in Total Expanditures
Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 011, Section E) {Form 011, Objects 1000-7999) (if Net Change in Fund
Fiscal Year ) {Form MYPI, Line C} {Form MYP!, Line B11) Balance is nagative, else N/A} _ : Status =

Current Year (2019-20) 19,741.42 61,986.58 = N/A . ) Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) v 29.187.00 72,541.00 N/A ) ) Met :
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) (18,517.00) 170,245.00 : 10.9% Met

8C. Camparison of JPA Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the JPA's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI axists, data for the two subsequent years wili be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years,

Ending Fund Balance

General Fund
Projected Year Totals
Figcal Year (Form 01, Line F2) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2019-20) 59,741.42 Met
15t Subsequent Year {2020-21) 88,928 42 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 70,41142 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the JPA’s Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met}

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the JPA's Ending Cash Balance is Posltive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column} Status
Current Year (2018-20) 1 E 61,741.42 | Met 1

_—

9B-2. Comparison of the JPA's Ending Cagh Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an expanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal yoar

Explanation:

{required if NOT met) |
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SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi-j {Rev 02/25/2019) Page 7 of 23 Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM



Education Technology JPA
Fresno County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

2018-20 First Interim

General Fund

Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

10 77255 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

Percentage Level

JPA ADA

5% or $69,000 (greater of)
4% or $69,000 {greater of)

3%
2%
1%

0

301
1,001
30,001
400,001

300
1,000
30,000
400,000
aver

1 Available reserves are the amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic

Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Raserve
Fund for Other Than Capital Outiay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238) and then rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A JPA that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)
JPA ADA (Form MYPI, Line F1, if available;
else defaults to zero and may be overwritten) 0 0 0
JPA's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% 5% 5%
10A. Calculating the JPA's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for JPAs that serve as the AU of a SELPA)
Special education pass-through exclusions are not applicable for JPAs.
10B. Calculating the JPA's Reserve Standard
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated,
Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) {2021.22}
1. Total Expenditures and Cther Financing Uses [
{Criterion B, Item 8B) 61,986.58 72,541.00 | 170,245.00
2. Pius: Special Education Pass-through
(Not applicable for JPAs) N/A N/A NIA
3. Net Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line B1 plus Line B2} L 61,886.58 L 72,541.00 170,245.00
4.  Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4) 3,099.33 ] 3,627.05 8,512.25 |
6, Reserve Standard - by Amount
($69,000 for JPAs with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 69,000.00 | 69,000.00 69,000.00 ,
7. JPA’s Reserve Standard
{Greater of Line BE or Line BE) . 69,000.00 89,000.00 | 69,000.00
California Dept of Education
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2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
10C. Calculating the JPA's Avallable Resarve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPL if Form MYP| does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Projected Year Totals 18t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Reserve Amounis (2018-20} {2020-21) {2021-22)
1. (eneral Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 01, Object 9750) {(Form MYPL, Line E1a) 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) {Form MYPI, Line Eib) 0.00
3.  General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 8790} (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 59,741.42 88,928.42 70,411.42
4.  General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
{Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-
9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d} 0.00 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Amangements
{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 17, Object $789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2¢) 0.00
8. JPA's Available Reserve Amount
{Lines C1 thru C7) 59,741.42 68,928.42 70,411.42
g, JPA's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 96.38% 122.59% 41.36%
JPA’s Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): $9,000.00 §9,000.00 §9,000.00
Status: Not Met Met Mat

10D. Comparigon of JPA Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Available reserves are below the standard in one or more of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for reserves falling below the
standard and what plans and actions are anlicipated to increase reserves to, or above, the standard.

Explanation:

IThe JBA was formed in the 201818 fiscal year, The 2019-20 fiscal year is its full year of operation. 1he operation budget for 2018-20 isn't large

(required if NOT met) |enough to meet a $69.000 fund balance reserve. The reserve percentage dramatically exceeds the 5% reserve requirement for the current year. The
\cimnt revenue assumptions show the JPA meeting the $69,000 minimum reserve level by year 2020-21.
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2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Ciick the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1.

1a

1b.

s2.

1a.

ib

s3.

1a.

1b.

S4.

1a.

ib.

Contingent Liabilities

Does yaur JPA have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, 3
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? |_ Hao

it Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Doas your JPA have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have )
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? No_
If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

e

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your JPA have projected temporary borrowings between funds? )
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603)

if Yes, identify the interfund borrowings.

Contingent Revenues

Does your JPA have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years

contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act B
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dadicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI1

§5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the genaral fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years,
Provide an explanation if contributions have changad by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to caver operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +6.0%
JPA's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the JPA's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracled; otherwise, enter data into the first colurn. For Transfers in and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be
extracted into the First Interim catumn for the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent
Years. Click on the appropriate button for ltem 1d; all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, ltem S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Arnount of Change Status
1a. Contrlbutions, Unrestricted General Fund
This item is not applicable for JPAs,
ib. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year {2019-20) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2021-22) 0.00 0.00]| 0.0% 0.00 Mat
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2018-20) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year {2020-21) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2021-22} 0.00 0.00] 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capltal Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

$58. Status of the JPA's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1b-1c or if Yes for ltem 1d.

1a.  This item is not applicable for JPAS.

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
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2049-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund
Frasno County Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)}

10 77255 0000000
Form 01CS)

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the genera! fund operational budget.

Project Information: -

(required if YES)
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SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi-j (Rev 02/25/2018) Page 12 of 23

Printed: 12/4/2019 5:09 PM



Education Technology JPA
Fresno County

$6. Long-term Commitments

\dentify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.,

2019-20 First Interim
General Fund

Joint Pawers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

10 77255 0000000
Form 01CSl

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the JPA's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S8A),
Extracted data may be overwritien to update long-term commitment d
enter all other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your JPA have long-term {multiyear) commitments?
{If No, skip itams 1b and 2 and sections SEB and S6C)

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term {multiyear) commitments been incurred r

since budget adoption?

-

No

nfa

long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate butten for ltem 1b.
ata in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons tor items 1a and 1b, and

2. If Yes to ltem 1g, list {or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual dett service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment

benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in tem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Dabt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2019
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General QObligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB)
—_— - } - ==
ikl ! -
| |
TOTAL: 0
Prior Year Cutrent Year 1st Subsequent Year nd Subsequent Year
{2018-19) {2019-20) {2020-21) {2021-22)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payrment
Type of Commitment (continued} (P&I) P&l P &) P&l
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program =
State Schoo! Buildng Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments {continued):
Total Annual Payments: 1] 0 [!]
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2018-19)? No No Hao ]
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2019-20 First Intenm
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency {(JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form @1CS|

$68. Comparison of the JPA's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No- Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent years.

L

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Fundin Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

[ W ]

2. Yes - Funding sources will decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or one-time funding sources are being used for long-term commitment annual payments.
Provide an explanation for how those funds will be replaced to continue annual debt service commitments

California Dept of Education
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Education Technology JPA
Fresno County

§7. Unfunded Liabilities

General Fund

2019-20 First Interim

Jolnt Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

10 77255 0000000
Form 01CSI

\dentify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the JPA's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB}

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adaption data that exist {Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption

and First Interim data in items 2-4,

1. a Does your JPA provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? {If No, skip items 1b-4)

Ne

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabllities?

nia

¢. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?

na

2 OPEB Liabilities
&, Total OPEB lability
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position {if applicabie)
c. Total/Net OPEB kability (Line 2a minus Lina 2b)

d. Is total OPEB Yiability based on the JPA's estimate
or an actuarial valuation?
o. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation

3. OPEB Contributions
a, QPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per
actuarial valuation or Altemative Measurement Method
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Budgst Adoption

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a seff-insurance fund)

(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subseguent Year {2021-22)

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go™ amount)
Current Year {2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year {2021-22}

d. Number of retirees receiving OPER benefits
Curent Year {2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year {2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

4.  Comments:

{Form 01CS, ltem S7A) First Interim
0.00 0.00
Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, ltem S7A) First Interim
0.00 0,00
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Education Technology JPA

Fresno County

2019-20 First Interim
General Fund

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

10 77255 0000000
Form Q1CSI

S78B. Identification of the JPA's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable, Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption
and First Interim data in items 2-4

1.

a. Does your JPA operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employes health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB, which will be
covered in Section 57A) (if No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in setf-insurance liabilities?

¢. It Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget edoptian in self-insurance contributions?

Seli-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liabifity for sell-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Self-Insurance Contributions

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

b. Amount contributed {funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2019-20)
15t Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Comments:

No

nia

nfa

Budpet Adoption

{Farm 01CS, ltem 578) First Interim
Budget Adeption

{Form 01CS, ltem 578) First Interim
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2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency {(JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agresments; and includs all contracts, including all administrator contracts {and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of
the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in angoing revenuss and explain how these commitments will be funded in future
fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon seftlement with certificated or classified staff:

The JPA must determine the cost of the setlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE) with
an analysis of the cost of the settiement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments 1o the president of the JPA governing board and
supernintendent.

$8A. Cost Analysis of JPA's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No buttan for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of tha Previous Reporting Perlod
Were all certificated labor negotiations settied as of budget adoption? nfa

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTESs, then skip to section S88.
If No, continue with section 58A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim} Current Year 48t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) {2019-20) {2020-21) {2021-22)
Number of certificated {non-management)
full-ime-equivalent {FTE) positions
Data must be entered for all years.
ja. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoplion? n/a
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete question 2.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete quastions 2-4,
If No, complete questions 5 and &
ib.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still ungettled?

if Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. nfa

Negotiations Settl ince Budget Adoption

2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: | ]
3. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | _ ] End Date: | i |
4,  Salary setlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20} _ {2020-21) N (2021-22)
Is the cost of salary settement included in the interim and multiyear 1 l
projections {(MYPs)?
One Year Agreement -
Total cost of salary settlement ) = | |
% change in salary schedule from prior year| : I
or
Multlyear Agreament :
Total cost of salary settiement L |

Negotiations Not Settled

8.

6.

% change in salary schedule from prior year |
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”) |

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits ]

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases r 1 |
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund
Frasno County Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits ~ {2019-20} . {2020-21)

10 77255 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22)

Are costs of HEW benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Parcent of H&W cost paid by employer
Pearcent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

BN oo

o o

Certificated {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotlated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
seftlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year ist Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2018-20) {2020-21})

2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Costof step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

s

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
Cortificated (Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements) 2018-20) - {2020-21}

2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
empioyees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes thet have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

elc.):
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01GSI

$8B. Cost Analysis of JPA's Labor Agreements - Classified {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classifled Labor Agreements as of the Provious Reporting Perlod
Were all classified labor negotiations settied as of budget adoption?

if Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. L nfa

If No, continue with section SEB.
Classified {(Non-management) Salary and Banefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Intarim) Cumrent Year 18t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2018-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions
Data must be entered for all years I
ia. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settied since budpet adoption? nia

If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents hava been fled with the COE complete question 2.
If Yes, and the comresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, compilate questions 2-4,

If No, complete questions 5 and 6.

ib.  Are any salary and benefit negatiations still unsetted? B
if Yes, complete questions 5 and 8. na

otiations Sett ince Bud, option I -
2. Par Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: | .
3.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: ~ ] End Date: |: - ~
4. Salary setlement; Cument Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) {2020-21) {2021-22}
Is the cost of salary setiement included in the interim and multiyear |
projections (MYPs)7 L = - ]

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary setlement

e
—_—

% change in salary schedule from prior year| : ]
or
Multiyear Agresment
Total cost of salary setement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

{dentify the source of funding that will be used to support muttiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settted i
5. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefils

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

_(2018-20) {2020-21) {2021-22
8. Amount included for any tentative salary scheduls increases )
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2019-20 First Interim

Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefita {2019-20} {2020-21} (2021-22)
1. Ara costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? ]
2. Total cost of H&W bensfits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer _ |
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 1 o | ]
Classifled (Non-management} Prior Year Sottlements Negotlated
Since Budget Adoption K i
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settiements included in the interim?
if Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs e
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classlfied (Non-management) Step and Column Ad|ustments {2019-20) (2020-21) == {2021-22)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 1 2
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year T
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classifiad {(Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) {2019-20) (2020-21} .

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classlfied {(Non-management) - Other

{2021-22)

| -

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Jaint Powers Agency (JPA]) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§8C. Cost Analysis of JPA's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for “Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions
in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agresments as of the Previous Reporting Perlod

Waere all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? L nia ]
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/SupervisoriConfidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year {2nd Interim}) Current Year 18t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-18) __[2019-20) {2020-21) . _ [2021-22)

Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions

Data must be entered for all years.

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adeption?
If Yes, complete question 2 nia & J

If No, complete questions 3 and 4,

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? L _nfa

if Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settl ince Bud doption
2. Salary setttement Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) (2020-21) _[2021-22)

|s the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settlement

Change In salary schedule from prior year |
{may enter text, such as “Reopener”) | _
Negotiations Not Settled _ -

3. Costof a cne percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [ ]

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
g {2019-20) : {2020-21) . (2021-22)

4, Amount included tor any tentative salary schedule increases | ) _ I ) L l
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Walfare (H&W) Benefits {2019-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)

1, Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? |

2. Total cost of H&W benefits | _

3, Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 1

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year ]

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments : {2018-20) o {2020-21) : . (2021-22)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3, Percent change in step & column over prior year

Managemeant/Supsrvisor/Confidential Current Year 18t Subsaquent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mlleage, bonuses, etc.) (2019-20) {2020-21) {2021-22)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? ) )
2. Total cost of other benefits |
3, Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Pawers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

$9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A, Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referanced in item 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? n/a

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance {e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report
for each fund

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year Provide reasons for the negative balance(s)
and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
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2019-20 First Interim
Education Technology JPA General Fund 10 77255 0000000
Fresno County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Raview Form 01CS1

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing ag ies. A"Yes" a to any single indicator does not necassarily suggest a cause for concem, but
may alart the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9 except items A3 and A4, which are not applicable for JPAs; ltem A1 is automatically completed based on
data from Criterion 9.

Al. Do cash flow projections show that the JPA will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? {Data from Criterion 98-1, Cash Balance, No
are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, s the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Yos
A3. s enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?
nia
Ad.  Are new charter schools operating in JPA boundaries that impact the JPA's |
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal yoar? nia
AE. Has the JPA entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current |
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A8. Does the JPA provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or |
retired employees? No
AT. s the JPA's financial system independent of the county office system? l
Yes
A8. Does the JPA have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? {If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No
A9. Have there been personnel changes in the JPA director or financial
official positions within the last 12 months? No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
{optional)

End of Joint Powers Agency First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
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Page 1

SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
12/4/2019 5:08:06 PM 10-77255-0000000
First Interim
2019-20 Board Approved Operating Budget
Technical Review Checks
Education Technology JPA Fresno County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
o} - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND - (F)} - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED
CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to
a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION ~ (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKOBJECT - {(F) - All OBJECT codes must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - {(F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FDxRS7690x8590 - (F) ~ Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590,
All Other State Revenue, must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behalf Pension Contributions. PASSED

CHK-FUNDXRESOQURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESQURCE account code combinations
should be valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
wvalid. PASSED

CHEK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) ~ All FUND {(funds Ol through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73)
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED

CHK~-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND {all funds except for 0l through 12, 19,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through
9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTB - (0) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9791, 9793, and
9795) account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-RES6500x0OBJ8091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 {(Special
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Education) with Object 8091 (LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099% (LCFF/Revenue
Limit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be valid,. PASSED

CHK-GOALXxFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations {(all
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1599 and 4000-5999)
must be valid, NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass
the TRC. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7939,
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or B8600-8699). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
{resources 3300-3405, and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312,
3318, and 3332. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (W) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750)
must net to zeroc for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Object
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (W) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629). PASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (W) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zerc by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD- INDIRECT-FN - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST~REV - (W) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (W) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990)
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (W) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8393) to
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources {objects 8287,
8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for Resource 3327), by resource.
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PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (W) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments {(Object 9780)
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund and
resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790)
must be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and
funds 61 through 73. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61
through 73. PASSED

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Rastricted Net Position (Object 9797}, in
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73,
PASSED

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 9792Z) should be positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - All applicable cbjects should have a positive balance by
resource, by fund. PASSED

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should ba positive
by function, resource, and fund, PASSED

CEFB-POSITIVE - (W) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects

9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individually by rescurce, by fund.
PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.
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SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
12/4/2019 5:08:16 FM 10-77255-0000000
First Interim
2019-20 Projected Totals
Technical Review Checks
Education Technology JPA Fresno County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
o] - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND - (F) - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined rescurce codes must roll up to
a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FDxRS7690x8590 - (F) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590,
All Othar State Revenue, must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behalf Pension Contributions. PASSED

CHK-FUNDXRESOURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESCURCE account code combinations
should be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73)
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CHK~FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid, PASSED

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through
9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTB - (0) ~ All RESOURCE and OBJECT {objects 9791, 9793, and
9795) account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CHK-RES6500xX0RJB091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special
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Education) with Object 8091 (LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue
Limit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be valid. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999)
must ba valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass
the TRC. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-78%9,
except 7210} must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
{resources 3300-3405, and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded toc a
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312,
3318, and 3332, PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (W) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750)
must net te zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (W) -~ Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object
7350} must net to zero by function. PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (W) - Interfund Transfers In (cbjects B910-8929) must egqual
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629). PASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-COST — (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) -~ Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV -~ (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV ~ (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990)
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F} - There should be no contributions {(objects 8980-8999) to
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (ocbjects 8287,
8587, and B8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for Resource 3327), by resource.
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PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Tranafers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780)
and/or Reserve for Eccnomic Uncertainties {REU) (Object 9789) should not create
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated {(Object 9790) by fund and
resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790)
must be zero or nagative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and
funds 61 through 73. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61
through 73. PASSED

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73.
PASSED

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W} - All applicable cbjects should have a positive balance by
resource, by fund. PASSED

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive
by function, resource, and fund. PASSED

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position {(objects
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must bae positive individually by resource, by fund.
PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

CS-EXPLANATIONS - (W) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CSI) for all criteria and for supplemental
information items S1 through 56, and 59 if applicable, where the standard has
not been met or where the status is Not Met or Yes. PASSED

CS-YES-NO - (W) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal
indicator items in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI) must be
answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete, PASSED

EXPORT CHECKS

INTERIM-CERT-PROVIDE - (F) - Interim Certification (Form CI) must be provided.
PASSED

CS-PROVIDE - (F) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI) has been
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provided. PASSED

CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (W) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided with
your Interim reports. {(Mote: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than Form
CASH, as long as it provides a monthly cashflow projected through the end of
the fiscal year.) PASSED

MYP-PROVIDE - (W) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your
Interim. (Note: LEAs may use a multiyear projection worksheat other than Form
MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as it provides current
vear and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects
unrestricted resources, restricted resources, and combined total resources.)
PASSED

MYPIO-PROVIDE - (W) - A multiyear projection worksheet must be provided with
your interim report for any fund projecting a negative balance at the end of
the current fiscal year. (Note: LEAs may use a multiyear projection worksheet
other than Form MYPIO, with approval of their reviewing agency.) PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.
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